

Pam Borghi <pborghi@redbanknj.org>

Fwd: 2019 ReOrganization Agenda

1 message

Edward Zipprich <ezipprich@redbanknj.org>
To: Pam Borghi <pborghi@redbanknj.org>

Tue, Jun 11, 2019 at 4:22 PM

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Edward J. Zipprich** <ezipprich@redbanknj.org>
Date: Thu, Dec 20, 2018 at 11:50 AM
Subject: Re: 2019 ReOrganization Agenda
To: Ziad A. Shehady <ZShehady@redbanknj.org>

Thanks Z

Yes to the housing authority for Councilman Ballard then

Edward J. Zipprich
Council President, Red Bank
732 859 3424On Dec 20, 2018 10:58 AM, "Ziad A. Shehady" <ZShehady@redbanknj.org> wrote:

Councilman, Mayor,

Pam and I have been working on the reorganization agenda. I may be sending a few more emails as we review some of the items for on the agenda as I believe there may need to be some corrections/improvements.

Presently, there is one resolution addressing all appointments. Because terms vary and the appointments concern different processes under state statute, municipal ordinance, and tradition, I think it is best we split the appointments into different resolutions. One resolution will address appointments of volunteers/residents to various boards and committees. One resolution will address appointments/assignments of the Mayor & Council to various committees and liaison roles. The last resolution will address appointments of employees/officials to term-limited positions or based on state statute. With respect to that last resolution, a past practice which does not make sense is the annual re-appointment of several employees that are not term limited under either ordinance or state statute. For some reason, they were limited in the 2018 resolution to 1-year. I suggest we do a re-appointment of them but remove the language of term limitation as there is no basis for that.

Finally, below, there is a "Council Representative to Municipal Housing Liaison". I am not sure where that came from historically although it is in past re-org agendas. The Municipal Housing Liaison is a term that refers to something under NJAC for COAH. Glenn is our MHL and he deals with the Administrative Agent (now the Red Bank Affordable Housing Corporation). There is no council representative to this. I believe this is supposed to refer to the Red Bank Housing Authority. If that is your intention to appoint a liaison to the housing authority, then we will correct that language as well.

Please let me know if there are any concerns about this so we can adjust accordingly.

Greg – may you offer your opinion on whether this makes sense?

Respectfully,

Z

Ziad Andrew Shehady
Business Administrator
Borough of Red Bank
[90 Monmouth Street](#)
Red Bank, New Jersey 07701
T: +1 (732) 530-2748
<http://www.redbanknj.org>
zshehady@redbanknj.org

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential, legally privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is strictly prohibited. Although this transmission and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free. If you received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format.

From: Edward J. Zipprich
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 17:53
To: Pam Borghi <pborghi@redbanknj.org>
Cc: Ziad A. Shehady <ZShehady@redbanknj.org>; Gregory Cannon <gcannon@sobelhan.com>
Subject: Corrections for 2019 Resolution

Pam,

Hi! I've been designated to address the issues for the upcoming changes in 2019.

I will have a more complete document prepared for you Pam to make it easier for your data input which I will mail under separate cover.

Here are a few corrections for the resolution confirming appointments for 2019 which was lifted from 18-03 on page one:

Council Representative - Senior Citizen Center = Edward Zipprich

Council Representative to Municipal Housing Liaison = Michael Ballard

Prosecutor = William McGuinn

Voting order will go around dais:

Yassin

Triggiano

Yngstrom

Horgan

Zipprich

Ballard

Thanks team! More to come as we prepare for 2019

Edward J. Zipprich

Council President, Red Bank

732 859 3424